
Aqib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: Fish'n Fins order
Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk> Thu, Nov 13, 2025 at 11:14 AM
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
To: Kate Griffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Aqib Majeed <aqib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi, please can we send Jacky a proforma invoice.

Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine
General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <jacky@fishnfins.com>
Date: Wed, 12 Nov 2025 at 21:13
Subject: RE: Fish'n Fins order
To: <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>

Hi Ryan

Yes, please use the same address.

 

Please could you send me an invoice and I will make the wire transfer – Tova is at DEMA at the moment so I will do it next week when she comes back.

 

Thank you

Kind regards

Jacky
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Fish’n Fins

Palau

 

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 6:55 PM
To: jacky@fishnfins.com
Subject: Re: Fish'n Fins order

 

Hi Jacky

 

Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately Gail no longer works with us, but you can use info@vandagraph.co.uk if you like.

 

Please can you let us know if you want us to use the delivery address in Washington DC, as before?

 

Best regards

Ryan

 

 

Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk
Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900
Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117
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On Tue, 11 Nov 2025 at 23:35, <jacky@fishnfins.com> wrote:

Dear Ryan , Gail

I’m not sure who to send this to but please can I order 6 sensors for our Tek-Ox analysers.

 

I have a small open balance from the last wire transfer so I will add it when I pay for this order.

 

Kind regards

Jacky

Fish’n Fins

Palau
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